

## Post Office Directory Extract 1855



## **Castle Eaton**

**CASTLE EATON** or Latons, a small village and parish in the Highworth Hundred and Union, Cricklade parliamentary borough, North Wilts, contained in 1851 388 inhabitants, and 1,956 acres; distant from Swindon8 miles north, and from Highworth 4½ miles north-west situated near the river Isis. The church is a small edifice, with square tower, and contains 6 bells. The living is a rectory, in the presentation of -- Goddard, Esq., value about £700 per annum; the incumbent is the Rev. John Sharpe, M.A.

LUSHILL or Lush Hill, is a tithing, 1<sup>1</sup>/<sub>2</sub> miles south-east; Cox's, 1 mile north; the Butts, half a mile north-east; Blackford, 1<sup>1</sup>/<sub>2</sub> miles east; the Rookery, 1<sup>1</sup>/<sub>2</sub> miles south-east.

Letters through Fanfield. The nearest money order office is at Cricklade

Surname	Given Names	Title	Industry/Occupation	Place/Parish
Archer	John	Esq.		Lushill House
Akers	Edward		Maltster & Baker	
Collett			Farmer	Lushill Farm
Greenaway			Publican	Red Lion
Ricketts	Joseph		Veterinary Surgeon & Shopkeeper	
Newman	Jonah		Farmer	

©Wiltshire OPC Project/2018/Teresa Lewis